
COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF HEALTH

July 13, 2022

Mr. David Sumner
Executive Director
Independent Regulaton’ Review Commission
14th Floor. 333 Market Street JUL 132072
Hanisbur, PA 17101

Independent Regulatory

Re: Department of Health — Final Regulation No. 10-219 Review Commission

Medical Marijuana Regulations
28 Pa. Code Part IXa

Dear Mr. Sumner:

The Department of Health is withdrawing Final Rulemaking — Medical Marijuana (#10-
219 I IRRC #3290) from consideration by the Independent Regulatory Review Commission on
July 21, 2022.

The Department will resubmit the final rulemaking at a future date.

Ifyou have any questions, please contact David Toth. Director of the Office of Legislative
Affairs, at (717) 787-6436.

Sincerely.
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Denise Johnson, MD
Acting Secretary of Health
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